
 

Date: June 18, 2020 

to: from: 

Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd. 
Columbia MD 21046 

Telit Communications S.p.A. 
Viale Stazione di Prosecco 5/B, 34010, 

Sgonico, Trieste, 
Italy 

Ref: Class 2 Permissive Change request related to product: 

Type of equipment:  Wireless module 

Brand name: Telit 

Model: WE866C3-P 

FCC ID: RI7WE866C3 

To whom it may concern, 

We request a Class 2 Permissive Change action on this FCC ID to continue using it. 

We hereby attest that we’ve updated the FW so future units of this device are also capable of 
using the 5.8 GHz ISM band which was not included in the prior Certification procedure from 
May 2019. 

The new FW 25.20.007-B008 does not change the rest of the RF characteristics. 

 

Sincerely, 

By: Ken Bednasz PA 

Title: Vice President of Application 
Engineering 

Company: Telit Communications S.p.A. 

Telephone: 1-919-415-1517 

e-mail: ken.bednasz@telit.com 

 


